From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: i Admin. Asslstant (JMD)
CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Sent: 5/2/2011 4:19:58 PM
Subject: RE: OIG Response -- Public Documents for Issa Subpoena
DP hanks. FB

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Admin. Assistant {(JMD)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: FW: OIG Response -- Public Documents for Issa Subpoena

I m attaching the documents from USAAZ that could actually be sent along with our letter. We would need to
remove their Bates- ing and add our own. Thanks.

.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 1:51 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: OIG Response -- Public Documents for Issa Subpoena

Matt and Molly: On Thursday a copy of our Disk we sent to the IG should have been delivered to Matt’s desk by

Fed Express. ! bp
DP
DP i The OIG bates numbers are listed below:

on
ne

Please let me know if you do not have the disk. Our review of the ATF documents Molly sent continues and we will
speak with you at 12 Noon AZ time and 3pm DC time. Thanks! PJC

From: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 07:10 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)
Subject: OIG Response -- Public Documents

DOJ-FF-28113



Of the 2160 pages disclosed in our OIG response, 106 are public documents These documents are the

_________________________________________

Ortlz S|sters Indlctment filed on 9/14/10. The maln i ATF indlctment is 43 pages andi DP ;
5P iThe

bates stamped pages are:
01G01083-01G01129
01G01879-01G01885
01G02104-01G02155

All 2160 bates stamped pages can be found on the Q drive/Criminal/Emory Hurley/Fast and Furious/OIG
/Responses to Questions and the 106 bates stamped pages of public documents can be found at Q
drive/Criminal/Emory Hurley/Fast and Furious/O1G/Public Documents.

The remaining documents are mainly comprised of warrants, wire documents and OCEDTF documents,
none of which are public at this time.

Lisa Jennis Settel

Assistant United States Attorney
National and Border Security Section
United States Attorney’'s Office
District of Arizona

602-514-7614 (phone)

602-514-7450 (fax)
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